
RFQ CLARIFICATION #1        

February 10, 2015 

 

DUE DATE:  February 26, 2015 

TIME:  2:00 p.m.  

PROJECT:              RFQ On-Call Project Management Oversight Services 

PROJECT NO:            #011215AA 

LOCATION:              University of Connecticut  

  Capital Projects & Contract Administration 

  3 North Hillside Road 

  Storrs, CT   06269 

  Attn: Amy Allen 

 

Please note the following information must be incorporated into your RFQ for the  

On-Call Project Management Oversight Services, Project #011215AA: 
 

1) Please see attached RFI Responses attached below.  

 

University of Connecticut 
Amy Allen, Purchasing Agent II 

 

End of Clarification #1 
 

 



On-Call PMO Services 

RFI Log - Project #011215AA

2/6/2015 11:55

Date 

RFI No. Submitted Question Response

1

2-Feb-15 Would it be acceptable to submit the QBS-CT330 Part I in replacement of the GSA SF 330?  The QBS-CT 330 

is in Word format and the GSA SF 330 only comes in pdf format from the GSA.  PDF is much more 

cumbersome to work with.

Please submit on the GSA-SF330 form.

2

5-Feb-15 On Page 4 under Sub-Category PMO: A Set-A-Side Project Management Oversight paragraph it states that a 

firm must be certified as a SBE or an MBE "under the State of Connecticut's Supplier Diversity Program OR 

Connecticut Based firms."  Does this mean that a firm that meets the "Connecticut Base Firm" criteria but is 

not certified as an SBE or an MBE by the CT DAS is still eligible under this category?

Yes.

3

5-Feb-15 If a Prime Consultant is not an SBE/MBE do we have to include an SBE/MBE subconsultant on the team?  If 

so, is there a specified SBE/MBE goal to be met?

No.  If the firm is not a SBE/MBE or CT Based, the firm can submit on the Sub-

Category: Project Management Oversight and not the Set-A-Side Project 

Management Oversight

4
5-Feb-15 Can we list additional positions in the Hourly Rate Form besides those already identified by Uconn? Only list additional positions if theposition would work on a project if the firm 

is selected.
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